CIHRT  EXHIBIT P-0542 Page 1

HealthCare

Corporation of St. John's

MEMO

TO: All Pathologists, Division of Anatomical Pathology
Mr. Terry Gulliver, Mr. Barry Dyer

FROM: Dr. Don Cook
Clinical Chief, Lab Medicine

DATE: August 2, 2005

RE: Resource Individual for Immunohistochemistry

Dr. Gershon Ejeckam is currently our resource person for Immunohistochemistry. All
inquiries regarding Immunohistochemistry should be referred to Dr. Ejeckam. In the
event that Dr. Ejeckam is not available, all inquiries will be referred to the Site Chief,

~ General Hospital Site, who is currently Dr. Dan Fontaine.

Sincerely yours,

DN
Donald M. Cook, MD, FRCPC, FCAP
Clinical Chief, Laboratory Medicine Program
St. John’s Hospitals, Eastern Health
Phone 709-777-5482
FAX 709-777-5178

St. Clare’s Mercy Hospital

154 LeMarchant Road, St. John's, NL, Canada A1C 5B8 Tel. (709) 777-5000 Fax (709) 777-5210
Website: www.hccsj.nf.ca

SITES: Health Sciences Centre (General Hospital/Janeway Children’s Health and Rehabilitation Centre/Women's Health Centre)
Dr. Leonard A. Miller Centre e St. Clare's Mercy Hospital o Dr Walter Templeman Health Centre o  Waterfard Hocenital





